Shelton Vance

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Shelton,

Our extra technician, other than Rodderick Green, isn’t available for Nov. — her name is Tressa Carlisle. We do have
someone that is familiar with all the various election machines, and has helped us on election night the past 5
elections. He would be able to fill in for Nov. 2™, 3" and 43 —at $25 an hour for 35 hours, total - his name is Zack
Willis. We would need for him to have a W9 form to give to Christy. Would it be okay to have him as a replacement for

Tressa Carlisle?

Also, Gavin is requesting a 3™ technician for election day for 15 hours @ $25 — to help handle the extra load for the
day. This technician would need to be approved via the BoS on, | guess, the consent agenda. Would this person, also,
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technicians for Nov. election - Willis

need to fill out a W9, if approved by the BoS?

Thank you,

Julia




